
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

TUESDAY, AUGUST 27 AT 1:00 PM

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes
-July 31, 2019 Regular Drainage Meeting
-August 7, 2019 Regular Drainage Meeting
-August 14, 2019 Regular Drainage Meeting 

7_31_2019 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF
8_7_2019 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF
8_14_2019 - DRAINAG MINUTES.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment
Pay date of Friday, August 30, 2019. 

PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION.PDF

DD 34 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Rock Curtain Wall Invoice

DRAIANGE CURTAIN 8.22.19 INVOICE.PDF

DD 102 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Wetlands Project

WETLANDS FOLLOW UP MIKE BOURLAND.PDF

Acknowledge, With Possible Action, Radcliffe Telephone Tile Repair
-Tile repair East Ionia St Radcliffe, Iowa. 

20190806_114325.JPG
20190806_114341.JPG
20190806_120220.JPG
20190806_130901.JPG
20190806_133903.JPG
20190806_134609.JPG
20190806_135515.JPG

DD 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary For Work Order 257

6735.2-INVESTIGATION-REPORT-2019_08_23.PDF

DD 55-3 Lat 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary For Work Order 251

DD55-3WO251 INV SUMMARY.PDF

Big Four Main - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order 250

BIG4WO250 REPAIR SUMMARY.PDF

DD 124 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order 259

DD124WO259 REPAIR SUMMARY.PDF

DD 55-3 Lat 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order 224

DD55-3WO224 REPAIR SUMMARY.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

4.I.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

13.



AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

TUESDAY, AUGUST 27 AT 1:00 PM

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes
-July 31, 2019 Regular Drainage Meeting
-August 7, 2019 Regular Drainage Meeting
-August 14, 2019 Regular Drainage Meeting 

7_31_2019 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF
8_7_2019 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF
8_14_2019 - DRAINAG MINUTES.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment
Pay date of Friday, August 30, 2019. 

PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION.PDF

DD 34 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Rock Curtain Wall Invoice

DRAIANGE CURTAIN 8.22.19 INVOICE.PDF

DD 102 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Wetlands Project

WETLANDS FOLLOW UP MIKE BOURLAND.PDF

Acknowledge, With Possible Action, Radcliffe Telephone Tile Repair
-Tile repair East Ionia St Radcliffe, Iowa. 

20190806_114325.JPG
20190806_114341.JPG
20190806_120220.JPG
20190806_130901.JPG
20190806_133903.JPG
20190806_134609.JPG
20190806_135515.JPG

DD 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary For Work Order 257

6735.2-INVESTIGATION-REPORT-2019_08_23.PDF

DD 55-3 Lat 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary For Work Order 251

DD55-3WO251 INV SUMMARY.PDF

Big Four Main - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order 250

BIG4WO250 REPAIR SUMMARY.PDF

DD 124 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order 259

DD124WO259 REPAIR SUMMARY.PDF

DD 55-3 Lat 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order 224

DD55-3WO224 REPAIR SUMMARY.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

4.I.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

13.

http://www.hardincountyia.gov/5709e159-c307-4ce0-8b56-ce9dc2cf0605


1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

7/31/2019 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Chairperson, Renee McClellan, opened the meeting. Also present were
Supervisor, Lance Granzow and BJ Hoffman; Lee Gallentine with Clapsaddle-Garber Associates (CGA); Drainage
Clerk, Becca Junker. Heather Thomas with Clapsaddle-Garber (CGA) conference called in during DD 22
discussion. 

Approve Agenda
Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as provided. All ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Minutes
Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes of the July 10, 2019 regular drainage meeting, July
10, 2019 DD HF 5-75 reclassification hearing, and July 17, 2019 regular drainage meeting. All ayes. Motion
carried. 

DD 22 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Project Update

Thomas informed the Trustees that Gehrke has four spot repairs completed and are working on their fifth one and
has been working well with CGA. Gehrke has submitted an alternate for private tile, Thomas explained she if fine
with the alternate and would like to give them the go ahead to do the first couple this way and then formalize it in a
change order next week. Thomas told the Trustees that the alternate being requested is a tap tee, they will put
grout around the tap tee into a rectangular square and concreted in. It will be bedded in rock and there will be dual
wall used to make connections to the private tile. It was explained that it is the same process that McDowell was
allowed to use in Radcliffe and Handsaker to do last year. 

Thomas explained she gave Gehrke the following items that needed to happen for a good connection using this
method: 

                -Connections don’t protrude into the pipe where it would potentially restrict flow or camera access.

                -Hole cut in RCP pipe is neat.

                -Grout is smoothed out on the inside of the pipe and adequately seals/holds the joint in place.  Joint is
soil tight.

                -The specified granular bedding of the RCP is used also to support the connection.

                -Connection to existing tile is done with appropriate fittings to prevent crushing the tile connection.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the change on today, July 31, 2019 to use this process for the
next week and have the installation and the methods observed and recorded by CGA to ensure proper technique
and standards were met before proceeding to other variations of this type. Thomas updated the Trustees that they
will continue with the spot repairs, she thinks it will be mid next week before they get to C Ave. They will skip over
the spot repairs at C Ave because that is where the 30 inch is on the E side of the road is going to be replaced so
they are going to do all of that at the same time. They will proceed to the cornfield on the E side after that. All
ayes. Motion carried. 

DD 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Legal Moving Forward

Junker explained that Sailor picked up the letter two week prior and had not contacted the drainage clerk. She
explained that the Trustees had her put in the letter if they had not heard from him within two weeks, they would
assume he approves of the project moving forward. She explained that she had emailed Mike Richards to let him
know what was going on and ask if it would be better to do the reclassification or annexation first. He replied and
said he would do the annexation before the reclassification. One of his colleagues reached out to Junker to ask if
they should be proceeding with the annexation or if they should have this project on hold. She explained she just
needed a motion on how the law firm should proceed.



6.

7.

8.

8.I.

9.

Gallentine then explained that CGA has plans and specs ready and was looking to set a date and time for a bid
letting. Granzow said that he would have Richards move forward when the project gets sent to bids. Gallentine
said that everything is ready for this project to be sent to a bid letting. McClellan then asked how long it takes for
annexation and splitting the district. Granzow then stated that he wants a signed approval of annexation from the
landowner before the project goes to bid. 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to contact Richards and tell them to start the annexation process. All ayes.
Motion carried. 

DD 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, CGA Findings

Gallentine explained that following the public hearing, CGA started investigating drainage district 9 to figure out if
one of the northern laterals was in the railroad right of way. After a lot of digging they found one single original
map that every map since has been a trace of. He said looking at the legend there is a nice straight line where
there is tile and there is a more squiggle line that is ditch. Looking at the profile the length of the lateral only
matches to the red dot on the map. He explained that all the current 1950 maps and GIS is wrong and is actually
private because the lateral ends. He further explained that there was a ditch there at one time which is where
there could have been confusion. He explained that in his opinion the tile is private and not district. Hoffman asked
what year the original map is from and Gallentine explained it is from 1909. Hoffman then asked how to correctly
show the tile in the records going further. Junker explained that she already fixed the tile within GIS after receiving
the original map from Gallentine.

While looking at the original map, Granzow pointed out that all of the land that is currently under water was
originally wild hay. He also noticed that the name of the original map was "Mather & Kier" who owned majority of
the land that now the Roberts own. Gallentine explained that Mather & Kier were probably the people who
requested the district. He further explained that majority of the laterals and main end in the Mather & Kier land
which means the tile mainly benefited their land. 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to acknowledge the 1909 drainage district 9 map containing 550 acres.
Hoffman continued that this map shows lost history that needs to be recognized now, that it was not hidden it was
just unavailable, but it does show that the Mather & Kier properties have substantially benefitted from the drainage
district since it conception. Gallentine then pointed out that it appears the 1950s copies are incorrect, unless there
are minutes somewhere that the tile was extended. Hoffman explained the biggest misconception was that the tile
makes an abrupt stop and that is not noted in the later maps. All ayes. Motion carried. 

Junker reminded the Trustees that in the public hearing, landowners had requested for the drainage district to do
work in the tile that is now determined to be private tile. It was decided at the hearing that any findings would be
sent to the landowners. Junker asked if the Trustees wanted her to mail the findings to the landowners, or how
they wanted to proceed with informing the landowners of the findings. Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded for
Junker to forward the letter and map that Gallentine submitted to the Trustees to the landowner within the district.
All ayes. Motion carried. 

Drainage Utility Permit #2018-9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Resubmitted
Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to create a new utility permit work order for the revised plans and close the
#2018-9 work order. All ayes. Motion carried. 

Other Business
Wind Turbines: Hoffman explained that now that he is doing work on wind turbine sites, he wanted to go on record
and say if there are wind turbine sites being built within a drainage district, there needs to be reconsideration on
how that is approached. He went on to say he has been on many sites and talked to many landowners who have
said drainage has been significantly affected. 

Regular Drainage Meeting 8/7/19
Trustees decided to have a meeting on August 7, 2019 and have Tina attend the meeting and take minutes
since Junker will be out of office. 

Adjourn Meeting
Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried. 



1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

8/7/2019 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Chairperson, Renee McClellan, opened the meeting. Also present were
Supervisor, Lance Granzow and BJ Hoffman; Lee Gallentine with Clapsaddle-Garber Assoviates (CGA); Former
Drainage Clerk, Tina Schlemme.

Approve Agenda
Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as provided. All ayes. Motion carried. 

DD 22 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Change Order
The dual wall tap tees were not in stock so there is no change order, yet. Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to
table the item. All ayes. Motion carried. 

DD 26 - Approve Work Order 266
Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve work order #266 and for CGA to investigate and bring back
findings. CGA is to call Gehrke Inc to see if they will do the repair while they are out working on another project in
that area. All aye. Motion carried. 

DD 143 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Unite Private Networks
Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to send a letter with the repair process to Unite Private Networks. All ayes.
Motion carried. 

Other Business
DD 106 - Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to have the drainage clerk create a work order and have CGA
verify that the tile is district tile and go from there. All ayes. Motion carried. 

Adjourn Meeting
Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried. 



1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

8/14/2019 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Chairperson, Renee McClellan, opened the meeting. Also present were
Supervisor, Lance Granzow and BJ Hoffman; Lee Gallentine and Heather Thomas with Clapsaddle-Garber
Associates (CGA); Drainage Clerk, Becca Junker.

Approve Agenda
Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the agenda as provided. All ayes. Motion carried. 

Approve Claims For Payment

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the claims for payment with pay date of Friday, August 16, 2019.
All aye. Motion carried. 

DD 22- Professional Services After 06/15-07/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $2477.8
DD 86- Professional Services After 6/21-7/26 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $398.3
DD 119- Investigation of blowout on Lat 1 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $274.35
DD 143- Inv. of Sinkhole on N side of Hw 175 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $757.9
DD 143- Coordination of Main repairs by Rad Tele Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $378.9
DD 9- Inv Blowout on Lat 1 & Lat limits Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $970.5
DD 9- Generation of Palns and Specs for new outlet Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $6782.55
DD 52- General Advice Davis, Brown, Koehn, Shors & $40
DD 52- Shawn Piel communication Davis, Brown, Koehn, Shors & $80
DD 52- Communication w/ attorney plugged lat 3 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $298.7
DD 102- Review of Wetland Project Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $743.4
DD 124- Investigation of Sinkholes Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $358.2
DD 167- Investigation of sinkholes Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $330.6
DD HF 5-75- Prep and atten of reclass hearing Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc $324.7

Discuss, With Possible Action, IRUA

Hoffman explained that after he read their latest letter, he thought it would be best to get a lawyer involved. He is
focused on doing what is best for property owners and maintaining the drainage district facilities. Hoffman moved,
Granzow seconded to consult Mike Richards to formulate a plan on how to move forward and to have him be the
contact person for IRUA moving forward. Granzow explained that IRUA should have talked to the Trustees prior to
signing the contact if they wanted to make altercations to it, not after it was signed, and the work was done. 

When Junker asked about payment for lawyer fees the Trustees said that this will have to come out of their fund.
Granzow then stated that once this issue is resolved the costs would then be divided and billed to every district
because this will benefit all districts. He recommended making a separate line item for all of these costs. 

All ayes. Motion carried. 

Other Business

Trustee Fund/Stamped Warrants: Granzow recommended Junker looking into if it was possible for the Trustees
to have a way of issuing stamped warrants. He said he would recommend having at least three accounts to start
with, one for all drainage district, one for open ditches and one for just drainage district the Supervisors are
Trustees of. 

DD 22 Update: Thomas explained that the tap tees that were ordered were a special item not a stock item which
is why it took longer than a week to get them in stock. They have come in and as of yesterday Gehrke has been
installing them. Thomas presented the Trustees with a few photos and said she thinks they are doing a good job
with them. She recommends letting them use this option moving forward. She explained there is two different
options moving forward. One is with tap tees, she said this works well for when the tile is coming in, at least at the
midpoint of the pipe or on the top half of the pipe. Two is custom, they took a dual wall section of pipe and had it
cut and grouted. 



6.

The other item that has come up is where lateral one ties into the original main tile, that configuration was a little
different in the field than anticipated, there were some funny angels and elevation differences. Instead of using the
reducer they recommended switching to a field fabrication. In order to take the reducer our and put the fabrication
in it will be a deduction of $442 and it will fit in much nicer. 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the change order with the cost reduction of $442 and approve the
engineer technique using the tap tees. Granzow then asked if the picture is showing concrete laying at the bottom
of the tile, Thomas said that it was not and what he is seeing will be washed out. All ayes. Motion carried. 

Thomas updated the Trustees that all the repairs to C Ave have been completed, which is all of the 24 inch and
part of the 18 inch. She ran quick numbers and currently this project is about $11,000 under the construction bid
price. She has talked to Travis Rierson about his driveway a few times. At the time the plans were put out the
driveway was in much better shape than it is today. Most of the driveway is currently washed out. After talking to
the contractor and property owner it has been decided that the driveway will be restored to what he put in three
years ago. There will be no cost difference for the district. The cross connection have been looked at for several
different points and there are a few sketches, it will likely be a month out before Gehrke gets to those areas.
Thomas is a little concerned with putting cross connections at all points as it might overload one of the tiles and
not the rest. There should be a second crew starting soon, possibly today. 

DD 102: Junker informed the Trustees that Mike Bourland reached out and would like to set up another meeting
with the Trustees. Next week there is no meeting because the Supervisors will be at ISAC and the following week
Junker will be at ISAC Wednesday-Friday. It was decided that Junker would see if Bourland was available on
Monday, August 26 or Tuesday, August 27 for an afternoon meeting. 

Adjourn Meeting
Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried. 



8/26/2019 8:46:05 AM Page 1 of 1

0.00

8,116.30

Total Regular Payables:

Total Stamped Warrants:

Hardin County
Drainage Claims with Pay Date of 8/30/2019

75.00DD 9 - Professional Legal Services-Annex & Reclass The Davis Brown Law Firm

1,118.80DD 9 - Eng Srvs 05/31/19- 06/28/19 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

6,516.04DD 34- Rock Curtain Wall bill from last Oct Hands On Excavating LLC.

308.70DD 38- Finalizatrion of repair for Lat 4 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

97.76DD HF 5-75- Public Notice Hearing Times Citizen



Invoice
Date

8/20/2019

Invoice #

2569

Bill To
Hardin County Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627

Hands On Excavating LLC
3305 Ziegler Ave
Radcliffe, Ia
50230

27-2399255

Tax ID# Terms

Due on receipt

Due Date

9/1/2019

Project Description
DD 34 Rock Check

Phone #

515 899 2394

E-mail

handsonexc@gmail.com

Web Site

www.handsonexcavating.com

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

Description Quantity Rate Amount
Mobilization 1 150.00 150.00
Link Belt 210 Excavator hours 9 200.00 1,800.00
Man Labor Excavation 3 35.00 105.00
Class E Rip Rap 97.94 31.50 3,085.11
Hauling 97.94 6.70 656.20
1" Clean-Martin Marietta-Alden 34.03 14.45 491.73
Hauling 34.03 6.70 228.00

Thank you for the opportunity to work with you.  
We look forward to earning your business in the future. 

Interest at the rate of 1.5% applied from due date until paid.  
Customer agrees to pay all costs, including attorney fees, 

of collecting any balances more than 90 days late.
$6,516.04

$0.00

$6,516.04



1

Becca Junker

From: Bourland, Mike <Mike.Bourland@Iowaagriculture.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 9:31 AM
To: Lee Gallentine; Becca Junker
Cc: perryagservices .
Subject: RE: DD 102 and Wetlands. 

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi Lee and Becca 
Sorry to take so long to get back to you.  We have been trying to address question 4 and it has taken some time to talk 
to the appropriate people.  Below is our response in red.  Is it possible to set up another time soon to meet with the 
Board to go over these items?  Just let me know.  Thanks. 
Mike 
 
Issues recommend resolving prior to construction: 

1. Who owns the proposed wetland (i.e. is it a district facility) after it is constructed? 
The wetland is owned by Perry.  He will have an easement but maintains ownership unless he sells it to another 
party. 

2. Who is responsible to complete maintenance activities of the proposed wetland? 
The owner of the wetland is responsible for maintenance unless some other arrangements are made.   

3. Who is responsible to pay for maintenance activities of the proposed wetland? 
The owner of the wetland is responsible for payment of the maintenance activities.  We have worked with 
districts before to help develop an agreement between the landowners and the district and can provide an 
example as a starting point is needed. 

4. Is this project considered an improvement by NRCS and if so, is it deemed to have an impact on upstream 
jurisdictional wetlands? 
We have had various conversations with people from NRCS.  It has been difficult since some of the people have 
been on vacation.  We should have a final answer this week and we will request something in writing.  All 
conversations so far has been that there will no impact on jurisdictional wetlands.   

 
Design question for District Trustees: 

If this was a drainage district project, the materials that the District Trustees have historically used are similar to 
“municipal” specifications (i.e. for 12” tile and larger sizes RCP with rock bedding up to springline or 
Polypropylene with rock bedding to 1’ above top of pipe and for smaller sizes Polyethylene with rock bedding to 
1’ above top of pipe).  Is this going to be required of this project or will an “ag” specification be allowed? 
We have always followed the “ag” specifications for our projects and do not plan to require rock bedding.  We 
recognize this is a district tile which is why we requiring concrete but the depth of cover does not require rock 
bedding.  It the district wants to require this, we would want to pass along this additional cost to the district 
landowners.   

 
 

From: Lee Gallentine [mailto:LGallentine@cgaconsultants.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 11:38 AM 
To: Bourland, Mike 
Cc: Becca Junker 
Subject: DD 102 and Wetlands.  



2

 
Mike, 
At last week’s drainage meeting, the District Trustees requested that I pass the attached review comments along to 
you.  They are highly interested in the project and would like a timeframe on answers to the attached and possible dates 
for a meeting with you, them, and district landowners.  Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything 
else. 
Thanks, 
 
Lee O. Gallentine, PLS & PE 
Vice President 
 

 
 
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc. (CGA) 
739 Park Avenue 
Ackley, Iowa 50601 
 
Office:641-847-3273 
Mobile: 515-689-5339 
lgallentine@cgaconsultants.com 
www.cgaconsultants.com 
 
Ackley | Ames | Cedar Falls | Marshalltown | Webster City 
 
CLICK HERE to sign up for CGA news and updates! 
 

             
 


























































































































